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TO:   Board of Commissioners  

FROM:  Robert M. Correnti 

DATE: March 2, 2021 

RE:  MARCH 2021 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 

A. ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS: 
1. Smoking: None 
2. Overdue Rent: None 
3. Other: None 
 

B. MONTHLY TENANT MEETINGS: 
1. Tenant Meetings canceled due to COVID-19 pandemic. 

 

C. NEW HOUSING FOR BHA INVENTORY: 
1. The closing has been extended to April 13, 2021.  

 

D. TENANT BOARD MEMBER: 
1. On January 14, 2021, Governor Baker signed Chapter 

358 of the Acts of 2020, “An Act Enabling 

Partnerships for Growth” into law. Sections 70-72 

and 88-91 of this law makes changes to Chapter 121B, 

§1, §5 and §5A regarding Tenant Board Members in 

Towns. I will review this at the Board Meeting.   

 

E. ON-SITE VACCINATIONS: 
1. Unfortunately, this program changes almost daily. 

Nonetheless, vaccines were received and on 3/3/2021 

we met with Town and Board of Health Officials. 105 

individuals have signed up. First vaccine will be 

administered on Tuesday, March 9th, 2021 and the 

second vaccine is scheduled to be administered on 

Tuesday, April 6th, 2021. As of 3:00 PM on 3/4/2021, 

79 residents were signed up for the vaccinations.  

 

 

 


